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1. ' the_following pointd on layout -
8ketoh of State Research Plant known as Zaved 2, in Upr -

]
mgbyah.v._ussn (see page 13),[ /A1l of the buildings and sheds were
well-supplied with fire extinguishers, and each bullding had a- five
watoh guard and a fire alarm box which was activated by breaking the
glass and pushing a button inside the box. Moet of the buildings had
supplies of water and sand on their roofs for use in case of fire,
and several of the buildings had fire towers on top 4f their roofas,
The Soviets were very fire conscious, and their fire prevention
regulations were rigidly observed,

Point 1 Large Workshop Hall

This hall had concrete foundations, brick walls, and a

curved steel girder roof which was covered with wood.

The hall was 300-350 m. long x 80-100 m. wide x 7 m, high,
N and 12 m, to the top of its curved roof. It was said that

this hall had been built in 1937-39 by | |technicians 50X1-HUM

a8 & research plant for hydro-technical problems in connee-
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tion with the building of a power plant which was to have
been located on the Volga near Erasnaya Glinka. When
- ) World War II ocame and plans for building the power plant
S : were abandoned, the largs workshop hall was used for manu-’
G facturing weapons. Water tanks uged for hydro-technical
experiments were still in the basement, but 4§ had been
covered over with conorets, The hall was heated by warm
air blowers which wers fed by the central heating plant
{Point 2), Thére was a fire watoh tower on the roof of
this building, -In this building wers loocated the Sheet
Metal Shop, which had previocusly included Workshop 3, the
. Manufacturing Workshops l-A and 1-3, .the Tool Making Work-
. ahop 4, and the Small Parts Mariufaoturing Workehop 6.
i Along the walles around these shops were glass partitioned
offices whioh wers used by v.rioun workshops and departments.

Point l-a Jateral Wgng of Workshop Hall

This portion of the large hall was two etoriee high and

nade of dbrioke It had a slanting wooden roof covered with
‘“tarpaper, --'. The Sheet Metal Workohop 2 was on the ground

floor. On the second floor were the offices of -the Planning

Department, Deadlines Seoction, Technology Section, Jig

Design Department, Arohives, Chief Engineer, Chisf Elec-

trician, and Chief Mechanio,

Point 1-b Workshop gall'gxtenagons

The physical description of thie extension is the same as
for Point lea above., On the ground floor of the eastern
part were the samithy whish was part of Workshop 3, offioce
epace for the Safety Engineer, rooms for the Telephone
flection, and the Cashierte office. On the second floor
was the office spaoe for the Finance Section, -the Adminli
trativé  Section, and the Statistios Bection. On the Bl
ground floor of the western part wae the heat treating
part of Workshop 3, including seversal electric ovens, O(n
the second floor was the office space for the Plant Director
and hie staff, the Administrative Director, the Welfare
Inspector, and the Shipping and Purchasing Department.

Point l-c "Weat Wing of large Workshop gall

This wing was of brick, two stories high, 35 m. long x
‘}5m. wide, It contained one large hall which was two
stories high. The hall contained the office space and
small apparatus test stands of Department 23. Geveral -
of the small apparatus test stands projected outside the
walles of the duilding. .

SECRET

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/11/03 :VCIA-RDP81-01 030R000100430002-1

'
!

50X1



Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/11/05 : CIA-RDP81-01030R000100430002-1

SECRET ] 50X1

© 3o

Point 1-d Egst Wing of Large Workshop Hall

Until summer 1953, the Carpeniry end Paint Workshops were
located on the ground floor. In summer 1953, .the Carpentry
Workehop was moved, and ovens for the Electroplating Work-
shop were moved in. DParts of Workshop 3, such a8 the acid
ovensg, solution tanks, etca, were located on the second
floor.

Point l-e Snnd laatin s ed

This was & amull brick shed containing the sand blqeting
part of Workahop 30

" point 1-f Hydraulic Press Shed

In 1953; a small brigk shed connecting Pointe l-e and 1-b
was built. A hydraulic press was instaglled which
wa8 used for manufecturing turbine blsdes.

. S0X1-HUM
Point 1l-g Air Compregsor Shed

A small brick shed was built onto the east wing of the
large workshop hall (Peint 1- d). The shed contained &
diesel motor driven air compressor which gsupplied the
entire zavod with compressed air. 'The pressure supplied
wag always 2-3 atmas. (excess), Outside this shed were
two compreesed alr tanks, each with 20,000-30,000 liters
capacity.

Point., 2 Central Heating Plant

The beating plant was & brick building, 10 m. high x 20 m.

long x 25 m.. wide, with an iron chimney 20 m. high. This

plant was operated with coal and heated all the buildings

of the zavod. The insulated pipes carrying the steam heat

were laid directly in the ground for thé older buildings
~ and in concrete channels for the newer buildings.

Point 3 Assembly Eall Building

This building was made of plastered brick with a tarpaper
roof. It was 40 m. long x 20 m, wide x 10 and 12 m. high.
The middle portion of the building was. the engine assembly
hall 10 m., high. The ground floor of the two end wings

was szlso part of this assembly hall., There was an over=-
head traveling crane in this assembly hall. On the second
floors of the end wings, which were 12 m. high, were storage
rooms for parts and verious offices. In summer 1953,

an annex was built onto the north side of this building.
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This building was a festricted area and & special stamp
on the workerfs pass wag required for admittance.

Material Storggg'Poin%

.This building was a wooden shed, 30 m. long x 10 m. wide x

5 m. high, It was usad.asaetorage point for engine materialk,
It hgd & loading rgmp le;ding up to it, so that trucks

could easily unlosd. It was well-constructed and had a
elanted roof made of wood and tarpaper.

Scrap Area

Thie was an area 40 m., wide x 50 m. long, surrounded by a
2 m, high board fence. There was a crane in this ares.
The scrap consisted of old metal lying around the plant
from previous work.

. Electricel Workshop Buflding

. This was a small wooden house 15 m. long x 20 m, wide x

3 m. high with a wooden shingle roof. It contained Elec-
trical Workshop 33 which had ermature winding machines,
lathes, electrical test meohines, eto. The house also
contained several offices,

Transportation Depariment, Fire Department, and Medical 0ffices

This small house had the sgme dimensions as the electrical
workshop building (Point 6)o It had a partition in the
middle. On one side were located the Transportation and

-Fire Departments. On the other side wae located the zayvod's

Medical Office, which contgined a first aid room, a waiting
room, the dentist's office, and the doctor's office.

Storage -Sheds

' Theae. three small sheds for material storage were 20 m,
long x 10 m, wide x 2.5 m. high. They were made of wood
+Wwith slanted tarpaper roofs. Light metals, plexiglass,

rubber, steel, etco were stored here. One shed held an
office. '

Depariment 17

This was & two-story, white plastered brick building with
a tarpaper roof which housed Department 17 - Materials:
Testing and laboratories. It was 40 m. long x 20 m. wide x
10 m. high., It contained several workshops with materials
testing machines, such as bending machines and pulling
machines, plus regular workshops with lathes, milling
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machines, etc. .The bdbuilding also contained an organio
chemistry laboratory, an irorganic chemistry laboratory,

i a thermo-electricity laboratory, and office space for the
engineers. - There was a Btorercom in. the cellar and a fire
watchtover was located on the roof. '

Point 10 Zavod Entrance and Guard House
: " -fhe'main entrance to the zsvod was through a wooden house,
G 10 m; long x 3 m. wide x 25 m. high, with a slanted tar-
T paper roof. The building was in three parts. The west
: - side was an office for the watch officer of the day, a
weapons 8torage point, and a guard room. The east side
housed the regular guard commsndant and zavod pase issuing
office.  The middle of the building was divided into two
channels through which the workers entered the zavod area.
Between the two channels there was a small island, from
wvhich the pa@ses were given out. The recipient then
showed thie pass to the guard at the end of the channel
and was permitted to enter the zavod. At the end of the
day7 pa@ses were also surrendersd at this point. '

g Point 11 Acetylens Gad Generating Plant

This wae a small brick building, 12 m, long x 6 m, wide x
3 m. high with an iron plete roof. This building housed

& large.acetylens.gas. generator. Pipes fed the gas under
preasure to the various shops and test stande of the 'zavod.

Point .12 Btorage Sheds "

These were two or three small wooden sheds which were used
to store steel plates and scrap metal. One of the sheds
had a press machine to press the scraps together. The
surrounding ares (up to Point 13) was enclosed by a simple
two or three strand wire fencp and contained sorap heaps.

e Point 13 Curved Wooden Building

This building had a log frame, covered with boards.: It
had a rounded wooden roof, with overlapping rounded shingleb.
It was 100-120 m, long x 35 m. wide x 3 m, high at the sides
and 6 m. high in the middle. Along the lengths of both
walla were glass partitiored offices for the Teohnology
Department, offices for the OTK, a storeroom, a Spare parts
room and a day room for the yworkers, About iwo-thirds of
the main body of the hall was occupied by Workehop 5 with
lathes, milling machines, ete. The remsining one-third

_ was occupied by the welding machines of Workshop 2. 4
large bydraulic heat press, used for forming various en-
gine parts, was also located in this buildings
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Point 20 VWater Pumping Station

The weter pumping etation wad a one story brick building,

20 m. long x 8 m., wide x 3 m, high, with a flat tarpaper
roof. It wae completed in summer 1953. It contained
aleoctriocal pumps which pumped the weter coming from the
water brakes up to the cooling tower (Point 20a). The
punping s8tation had not been put into operation prior .

"t | | June 1953. This station and 50X1-HUM
the water cooling tower {Point .20a} were built by forced .
laborers. The entire area was ﬂurrounded by a board
fence,

. .Point 20a Water Cooling Tower

The water cooling tower was made of logs, about 25 m. long
x 10 m. wide X . 18 m. high. It was built n% the Bame time

" a8 the pumping ataticn (Point 20), The water was’ pumped
to the top of the tower, from which it triokled down and
‘was collected in a basin at the base of the tower. .Be-

' tween the water pumping atation and the cooling tower

. *(Points 20 and 20a), there was a water atorage banin,
S b m.-long x 12 m, wide x 5-8 m., deep. : Cow

 Point .z; 'Temporarg Tanking Station

This temporary tunking atation supplied the teat stands.
.It had two 20 Q00 liter tanks for kerosene. It also had
. threq punps, t'o in operation and one in reserve, which
" were located above the earth. This area was -not fenced
in.[ |no protective earthworks around the tanks;  50X1-HUM
however, red buckets, axes, and water and sand containers
were on hand,. The ares was well- 111uminuted ;t night.

;Point;'22 Test ;nd Bui 1digg (Korpus 22)

- This building, which was ‘called Korpus 22 and which éon-
i tainod permunent Test Stands 1-4, was finighed in summer
" 1951, Test Stands 1 and 2 were also finished at this time.-
Test Stand 3 was finished at the beginning of 1952, and -
Test Stand 4 was finished in May=-June 1953. This building
_Was a restricted area, . .

“Point ‘23 Test Stand Building

This building, which held Test Stands 5 and 6, was made of
concrete and brick with & slanted concrete roof. The walls
were 600-700mm. thick, and the foundations were of extremely
heavy construction. The building was roughly finished and
Test Stand 5 was in operation in fall 1952; Teet Stand 6

SECRET
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was in operation in fall 1953, Pipes, cables, etc. were
l1aid in an underground shaft, Parallel to this shaft was
a tunnel for personnel which led to Korpus 22 (Point 22).
The main difference between this bduilding and Korpus 22 .
was that here the gas exhaust channels were laid parsilel
to the earth, while in Korpus 22 the exhaust geé channels
were led up into the air, thus also causing more vidration.
This building also was of much more massive cons truction.
In it were a small assembly room with a propellor-bal-
ancing bench, persomnel: offices, and meusuring cabins,

It was a restricted area.

Point - 24 New Tanking Station

" The new tanking station was started in the fall of 1952,
It was almost finished in summer 1953, andY\A‘AA__gAEA\T
it probably was completed by fall 1953. The pumping 50X1-HUM
building, built of brick, wes 6-8 m, high, hed a frontal )
. length of 14-16 m., and*had a radius in the rounded '
section of 15 m, It was recessed 1.5-2 m. in the ground.
The building held at least 12 electric pumps; the type was
unknown| | The circular wall consisted of a solida 50X1-HUM
bank of windows. In the esrth opposite these windows
were imbedded five of aix tanks; however, excavations had
-been made for sdditional tanks.. Each tank had approxi-
nately a 50,000 liter capacity. From the center of the
~top of each tank, two or three pipes went to the side,
down the eide, along the ground where they were later
‘covered with earth, and to the corresponding pump within
the pumping building. If the tanks have been covered
over with ‘earth for fire protéction or concealment.
they would project perhaps one-half
meter above the earth. The pumping station was located . S0X1-HUM
on a grudual 8lope, below the level of the test stand
buildings. Underground pipes led from the pumping
station to the test stand buildings (Points 22 and 23).
The pumping station was to replace the older two pumping
stations (Points 17 and 21). A group from Bezymyanks
aid the conmstruction work on the test stand duilding-
and the new tanking station (Points 23 and '24), Source
ie positive that the construction people had some connection. with
the Bezymyanka plant, although most of them lived in :
Kuybyshev., The cometruction group was made up of Soviet
Army engineers and. civilian workers. A rosd was algo
built leading directly to the pumpifig station; previously,
tank cars had only been able to drive &8 far s the Xerosene
gtorage point (Point 17). -

Point 25 High Tension Lines

The high tension lines ran from the lines connecting Krie- : o
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- naya Glinka and Kuybyshev to the transformer station
(Point 19). They were carried by 14-15 ft. high wooden
towers, .

2o§ht.§§6_ usin os.

This was & housing arés called Quarter 2 which was made
up mostly of weqqgn'klpok houses. It was ocoupied pri-
narily by workers  from:Zavod 2. R

‘Potat 27 Qlub Building

This two-story wooden duilding, 18 m., long x 20 m, wide X
14 m. high, was loocated opposite the entrance to the plant.
‘It had & wooden shingle saddle roof. It contained a olub'
room, a movie room, and & library.

]

Point 26 yers 24 TTT)

The watoh towers ware 4-5 m. high and were ccoupied by one
guard at a time, (The towers have. been acourately pin-’
pointed on the sketoh on page 13 and are indicated by boxes
with diagonal lines through them.) They were all equipped
with searchlights and telephones for communiocating with
each other as well &s with the guard house at the main
entrance (Point 10), The guard houses (inddicated by,
boxes with orossed lines on page 13) were small wooden
sheds whioh served the same genszal purpose as the towezrs)
however, they guarded restrioted seotions within the

Savod ares.

Point 29 Zoard Pence

o This fence was 35-4 m. high wnd surrounded the plant area.
Three or four strands of harbed wirs, dirsoted outwards,
were atop the fenos, which was of boards. Direotly inside
the fence was & 3 n, wide strip of sand, which in turn
was followed by a three or four strand wire fence. The
sand strip was oheoked each morning and evening by the .
guard offiacer of the day for footprints. and sizmilar

parkings, Lights on poles inside the plant ares illume
inated the fence after dark.

{SROUALTY_NEASURES
.2hradgai Seourity and Fntzance Rrocedures
’ N ! _.’ ' '
1. The plant was surrounded by a high board fenoe (Point 29). Thers ware
' three entrances (indioated b¥ Ay B, and 0 on page 13 ). A was the main .

personnel entrance “(Point 10 B was the vehicle entrance but also was
used for personnel during rush hours, O was used as a temporary entrance,

SECORDBT
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: for vehicles only, while construction in the new test atand areas
(Points 22 and 23) was going on, :
3. Péraonnel,'upon fgporting at the plant, told their Pa88 numbers to the
" guard at the main entrance. The guard, after checking the person
against hig phdtogrnpp, iseued the paqa.“'The person then proceeded
into the zavod Proper, after showing the pass to a guard just as he
‘entered. On Dany occaeions, the ‘specialigts ¢xchanged passes to ses
if the guard® were really alert., 'They found that the guards ususlly
were alert and noticed the dia‘oxjepa.'ncie_e.. The passes had to:be shown
"~ to guarde egain when a worker entersd a restricted area such as the
test stand ares, the 0KB building, and Workshop 1. In eddition to
the usual restrioted &réas, any area could be declared restricted
if a State Test was to be run in it, '

4. When the workers arrived at their specific offices gnd workshops, the
PeBses were ‘dropped into o box for that purpos e located at the door,
The time and: attendance People closed the box and took it away at
Working time so that it was immedigtely apparent who was lgte or
migsing, '

5. Passes at the plant weres the same in format for a11 workers. fThe
Pasges were reissued egch year, usually in January or February, and
- 81l workars ¥ere photographed each year for this purpose, Viaitors
to the plant had to report to the pass issue office (Point 10), where
& temporary pass wes issued.

6. The pass yi‘téel‘f wae paper glued into a calico folder. The pass had
the words ‘Otdel (8ection) and Tsekh (Workshop) and blaenk lines - '
printed on it; all other data were written in ink, The Pass picture /

"' was printed so that one corner was left blank, over which a stamp 1 HUM‘
wae affixed. S0X1-
The size shown, however, is approximately acourate,

2 -
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7. 1In order to gain admittance to a restricted ares, a special stamp
. wae needed in the pass. This was usually a circled number which had

" no relation to the respective section number and which was changed '

. from year to year. A workman working in a certain restricted section
would have the number valid for that section stamped twice on his
pass. If he occasionally had business in another restricted section,
he had the number valid for that seotion stamped only once on his
pass. However, when visiting the second restricted section, an
additional paper was needed to supplement tha stamp., This pass
systen for restricted areas was introduced during the beginning of
1953. For thoae workers who had to work during evening or un-
usual hours, a list of names was provided the guards, or another
special etnmp with & signature ncross it was necessary.

L Gugxds
B - B I:Iutimatedgnumbar of guards-employed at the plant to be
80-100 pereons, equally divided between men and women. The guards 50X1-HUM"
. had no special aniforms. They were armed for the most part with
carbines. The hours of guard duty varied according to the time of
the year and the weather. In the wintertime, for example, s guard
would have an outdoor post for one hour, whereas in the summer he
would have the same post four to eix houra. ‘The. guards seemed to

. be on-duty for 24 hour periods, during which time they alternated
" between :Lndoor and outdoor posts and rest periods,

© 50X1-HUM

Gomments 50X1-HUM
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